
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 
FROM: Steve Rippeth, Chairperson 
 
DATE:  Monday, April 10, 2023 
 
TIME: 6:45 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss the following Liquor License Request: 
 
                              5DUBCO LLC 
                                             DBA Brickyard Dining Co. 
                                             140 Commercial Ave SE 
                                              New Philadelphia Oh. 44663 
                                              Permit Classes D2 D3 
                                              Responses to be postmarked no later than 4/14/2023 
 
 
                      Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File               


	PLACE: Council Chambers

